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Dr. James ¥, Rhonds, Archiviast Rt. 12, Frederici, “d. 21701
National Archives 3/11/78
Washingtoh, D.C. 20408

Dear r. Rhoads,

If Hiss Jane Smith's letter of #arch 9 had been the first such letter I'd received
from the Archives I would have been aghast. As it is I oon sag little more than thet 1
am disappointed. The Archives rferains a political rather than a scholarly institution
under you and its and your first obligation appears to continue to be the protection
of the errant intelligence agencies.

The false representations you have still again mede to a federal court trouble none
of you. You refuse to relieve this and after a dulay of more than two weeks, apparently
required by both the semantics and the political decision, write me evasively.

In the last paregraph of #iss Smith's response to my lstter of February 20 she
lumps the spole WS of defectors, which relates to the January 21,1964 trans-
criptewith the of Edward Y. Epstein's writing, that baving nothing to do with
the January 21 transcript, squeeszes them both together and Julces out the utterly ir-
relevant, Rpstein *did not have access to those trenscripts or any other classified
documents in the Hational archives.”

The queations are not of access to the text of t'e transcript or wherc there may have
bocn such access. The questions are of the sworn representatioons by and on behalf of the
dational Archives and what not beyond any reascaable question is their total falsity. If
the Archives was by any slight ohance invocent to begin with its innocence ended on
receipt of my letter of February 20. Jince then the further disclosures as Hr. Bpetein
seoks to earn back the advance of a reported half million dollars made posaible for him
by the CIA become truly shocking - evem in the light of my long experience in such
matters. I strongly urge you to read his New York Magazine interviews, whidh are sborter
than the book, the first “caders Digest condensation instalment and to reread your
affidavits in C.A.75-1448, Unless you do not care, as in the past you have not cared,
sbout fraudulent misrepresentations to the court.

This case is not going to go away. +f tho appeals court holds against me I will
refile it with the new evidence provided by “r. Epetein, with this differcnce? I will
begin by moving to take the depositions of all involved to avoid tho allegation made on
your bahal? of "hearsay," whdch happens to be what you provided to the courts.

The concluding sentence of iidss Smith's letter is totally wacceptable o me., She
says no more than "If the transcripts should be released, you wkik would be notified
promptly.”

My efforts to obtain these transcipts are now of a long end costly decade. The
request for their releass is mine., The sult to force thetw release is mine, If I may
not be able to prevent the govertment's tricks of denying me first (with you sven equal)
use I am prapered to see if thare in awmilable rewedy,

Of course with the Jane 23 iranscript Epstein is already out with an account, ar-
ranged by the (1A, behind whose acfiled skirts you have besn shrinicing all these years.
That account 1s congenial to the spooks if not congenial to fact.

It i3 not possible that you employ anyome not perceptive emough %o have known that
the copy of Senator Schweiker's letter sent me was illegible, Now Miss Smith tells ne that
you have no legible copy. Pray then how in the world did you act on what the CIA {old
you exce,;t once again as its rubber stamp? And knowing it was illegible to begin with, did
;.t exceed the intclligwnce of your staff to have thought of obteining a{ logible copy?
This required onl: a phone call. But of course if they had dono this you'd have misced
mopportunity for further stonewalling, for further wasting of what time I have left.

Sincerely, Harold Weisberg



March 9, 1978

—Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
This is in reply to your letter of February,20, 1978,

We cannot make a better copy of Senator Schweiker's letter of Novem-

ber 19, 1975, that contains the handwritten notes to which you refer,

The notes appear to have been made by the CIA on a copy of the letter

in its possession. We have referred a copy of your letter and this reply,
with a copy of Senator Schweiker's letter to the CIA, in the belief

that the CIA may be able Lo furnish you a better copy made from the

copy of the letter containing the original notes.

We do not believe that the release of the names of defectors by the

CIA and the FBI affects the status of the withheldexecutive session
transcripts of the Warren Commission to which you refer, Mr, Edward J.
Epstein did not have access to these transcripts or any other classified
documents in the National Archives., If the transcripts should be
released, you would be promptly notified,

Sincerely, §
/x,,/f(/a’ﬁ { / A{//!i/f{/
“ (MISS) JANE F. SMITH

Director

Civil Archives Division

Enclosure
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November 19, 1875

Mr. Jawes . Ihoadoes
Archivist of the United States

National

Archives and Records Service

Seventh and Pennsylvania Avenue
* Washington, D.C. 20108 ,

Deax Mr.

Pursuant to a requeslt by the Senate Sclect Comanlttee,
S Mr. Marion Joanson provided newbars of the Committee
. . Staff two -file boxes of classified internal Varren Com-

Rhoades:

mission memoranda on Tuesday, November 1l8. In order to - -
. further the Comnittee's investigation, I request. cooLus et
of the following documents from this maLerxaL- e . 'n_-"
; ' o . . ' B '#[C«f.i
1. Memorandum, to the records, frow . Dav1d £l CEod
;Slawson, "Re. -onference with CIA on 3/12/54," . . -
e TS g 0 Stk T e 4 ARG e Gl L-‘“"bf?f‘
Res e T 2, thorandum, 1/?9/6‘ "Squ act: Presence of rotonPH "
- Salvador Diaz Verson in Mexico around 22 Ve, gt E
November 1963. l,:.,i-l;?" 5" ";f,’-.u~_<t' et doilme T G-l b'l:;_:mp’,‘,—-
- ‘ . : R 2
3. Letter, 2/10/64, from J Lee Rankin to Richard =~ ..
Helms. TS5 -‘l~“--'\“f'~‘ e ""“““ r"{u»/~~"~'l t ""\1! Lo P oo Lo '_} 5
=’ Lot 2,9 vy /W/J b A '“"".Tf1éff
Y 40 Memorandum, 379764, to Rankin, Willens and’ LTI
Redlich, from Slawson. "Telephone Conference : Q;
with Rocca of CIA." L2, 25 Qaul wopr [ ad Lo e & O
5. Memo for the record, 3/27/64, frow Slawson, !
. "pe: Tentative Conclusions on Lee Harvey Oswald's
: Stay in Mecho City: Visits to Soviet and Cuban
‘ E(nbaSSles_ ya whk X2 T {n.J\n; ,‘n' "') f.d- 9 (/.\..! (L,_‘.' /S
6. Memo for the.record 4/21/64, from Slavs 5
TS v AL pan A, L ihaedy et Vs xL“u
. 7. Memo for the reco:o,’4/22/64, from 3lawson, ) ;
"Cuchct. Trip to Mexico City." TS dumge. £~54 S g
Sl L,\V\ O N A LZ: Pol . 220 fei 28 0 X7 5
8. DMemorandun, 4/15/64,” to Rankin from Colcman T
and Slawson. “"Progress in Area 3." 7§ Q“JEAK;,Ef.S.
nzcussmfu Pl A% e f L 1 ,;, (‘\“ s o~ A
Authoriry_ % nd—( CL(.td‘ (z‘nﬁ/ - ek . .
e r{-(/// 20 74 ////')) 7*_1 ) -
BY«—C’ ---/ NARS Date 2;[24 22
e S
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Page Two T November 19, 1975
“] : P
- s
9. Memorandum, 4/3/64, from Rankin to J. Edgar bl
: Hoover. ’ N
10. Memorandum, 2/12/64, from Rankin to Hoover. :
.ll; Memorandum, 6/1l/64, from Rankin to Hoover. .
12. Memorandum, 2/12/64, from Rankin to Hoover. r
' T pt A
13. Meworandwun, 2/18/64. From Ranlkin Lo Hoover P - ]
{Please omit the following: . y}~i
, v :
Pt A
o fl) page one. —'pdtagrann one - laot Lhree S
. 11nes~': ST . T LT ' Ll e
- .T'Liwlggi?) page one - oaraqrauh one - llne “four " —
_lact five words; _ B TE T RUIN
s 7_373) page two —'paragranh one - llne flV° .
- —— oecond word-»i - - -
SETETT - 4y page two - paragraph one’ f line seven = - -0 70-
second thru ninth word.) T : ’
14. Memorandum, 5/20/64, from Rankin Lo Hoover. | .
i/l | pr b’ e
15. Memorandum for files, 5/2/64 from Coleman/ ok - ‘Eﬁi
_-_Slawson, "Subject: QueOtlons Raised by . Ajgkku b2
Ambassador Mann file." , .74, N T il wf didonm fn )A e
l‘)"'"‘?fx Yo Khe iRy 1 (hbi] .
16. HMemorandum, 4/28/54, to Rankin from Slawson, k4 27 . i
“"Subject: Request for Information from Cuban :
Government." et ’?
‘)Q.- P ; -
17. HMemorandum, 3/26/64, "Subject: Mexico - CIA pb i;
Dissemination of Information on Lee Harvey o
Oswald." (N.B. page 2 is missing from the file.) .
boote 3 50 L el SO TS O SUNURIFRNPS NPEROY SE: S By e S 2% e
18. Memorandum, 3/4/64, to Rankin fron Charlcs t e
Shaffer. i (S Pl
\ p 27 b
19. - Meworandum, 3/13/64, to Rankin from Shaffer. ¥ . :;}
A Pt
20. Memorandum for the record, 4/10/64, from Alfred b} —
Goldberg, "Talk with Barefoot Sanders.” B B3z
. :f._-.;_,
L r-
. : "‘.
e e e TS T e e e nd
N e T T on : , . v
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21. Mamorandum, 4/16/64, to Slawson from . :)' i
Griffin, “"iInterviow of Agont Ellswortnn - . . o
u
27 . tenorandam, 3/0/64, LO rankin frow Grifbin -
and Hubert. - e
P AT
v 93 . i . AN W e
23. Ierorandum, 6/2/64, to Rankin, Yillens, LT L N
Ledlich and Liebeler, from Slawson, “confercrdce ¥
with Mr. Ifsaac Don Levine 5/28/64." v T

_ tn order to expeditc tils veguonl, memhers o

7 the Senate Sclect Committee made arrangements with Mr. -
Johnson on the 18th so that the above materinls could

Le easily identified. I would, tharefore, . appreciate

dolivery of the docunentis Lo Lhne Senate Commitioea by

ronday, November 24. B ' o

: o L e L e PR

- N Additionally, Mc. Jonnson acdvised staff members of ¥

: the Committee that the material contained in the two file
boxes reviawed on Novamber 18, represented all classifiad

B larren Comaission internal nenoranda. It would b=
R appraciated if Mr. Johnson would confirm this in a cover

letter accompanying the requested material.

¥inally, Mr. Johnson confirmed that the Archives
has a list of all materials given to the Warren Coma-

mission that rcmain classified. I would appreciate the s
1isk being enclosed with the above maferials by the 24th. S
c‘/ : /7 =
Since lygfﬂ/j .

/ L/; H"{'//{s’) o - . :‘

5 V F
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phiAara 8T Schwelker .

United States Senata .

cc:. Mr. MMaraon Johnson ..
' -
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